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MUR798100166

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC

TO: The Commission

FROM: Lisa Stevenson
Acting General Counsel

Charles Kitcher
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

BY: Claudio J. Pavia
Deputy Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

Ana Pefia-Wallace
Assistant General Counsel

Aaron Rabinowitz
Assistant General Counsel

DATE: March 13, 2024

SUBJECT: MUR 7981 (Freedom Forward Fund, et al.)
Circulation of Factual and Legal Analyses and Conciliation Agreements

On February 27, 2024, the Commission voted to: (1) dismiss the allegation that The
Freedom Forward Fund and Mike McCauley in his official capacity as treasurer, Teeter Jay,
LLC, Kimberly A. Skaggs, Joseph R. Skaggs, and Terryl Jay Skaggs violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122
by making, allowing one’s name to be used, or knowingly accepting a contribution in the name
of another; (2) find reason to believe that Teeter Jay, LLC, violated 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(g)(5) by
failing to provide required attribution information; (3) find reason to believe that that The
Freedom Forward Fund and Mike McCauley in his official capacity as treasurer violated
52 U.S.C. §30104(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(e) by failing to report attribution information; and

(4) direct the Office of General Counsel to draft Factual and Legal Analyses and Conciliation
Agreements
.. Accordingly, these documents are attached for

the Commission’s approval.

! Certification 9] 1, 3, 4 (Mar. 1, 2024).
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RECOMMENDATIONS:
1. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analyses; and
2. Approve the attached Conciliation Agreements.






